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Questions & Answers  

 
RFP: 13-07-GFMED On-Site X-Ray, Electrocardiography (ECG) and Holter Monitoring Services 
 
RFP Deadline: June 14, 2013, no later than 2:00 EST 
 
Question # 1. On page 3, Item 10.1.10 – it states, “Proposals shall be submitted by the prospective Vendor 

and received by the NH Dept of Corrections no later than 2pm on APRIL 26, 2013...”  Is this 
date incorrect and should be June 14, 2013? 

 
Answer # 1.   The correct date is June 14, 2013.   
 
Question # 2. On page 6, Item 14.2 – Please confirm: 

• The CJIS Security Addendum Certification Form is the 3 page document labeled 
CJISD-ITS-DOC-08140-5.1 from 7/13/12? 

• I do not see forms for:: 
a.) “Public Law 104-91” or “Standards for Privacy of Individual Identifiable 

Health Information”; and 
b.) “45 CFR Parts 160 and 164” 

• Please advise on the above two forms  
 
Answer # 2. Please use the three page FBI CJIS Security Addendum Certification Form found 

under “other legal documents” on the NHDOC website.  Standards for Privacy can be 
found on the NHDOC website under HIPAA-Medical and Forensic standards.  45 CFR 
Parts 160 and 164 are the federal privacy standards found in the Federal Register. 

 
Question # 3.   On page 14, Format for Submission – Please confirm: 

• You want a TOTAL of SIX copies as follows: 3 ORIGINALS all signed in BLUE 
INK, 2 Copies of one of the Originals, and 1 electronic copy on a thumb drive; 

• The “Proposal Check Sheet” – is actually page 14 of the proposal? (Just print it out 
and sign?); and 

• The “Initialed Request for Proposal, Term, and Conditions” – are actually pages 1-12 
of the RFP? (You just want them printed and signed? 

 
Answer # 3.   Yes to a total of six copies as stated above.  Please print the Proposal Check sheet AND 

INITIAL it.  The Initial Request for Proposal, Terms and Conditions should be printed 
AND INITIALED. 
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Question # 4.  On page 15: 

• “Copies of professional licensures, etc.” – Is this for all radiology techs that would 
perform the exams or also including the radiologists/cardiologists who may read the 
exams?; 

• “List of Key Personnel and Salaries” – Please explain who is “key”?  (As a National 
Company, there are so many levels of personnel…not sure what is applicable 
here???); 

• “Resumes or Job descriptions of all personnel involved with administering programs” 
– Please explain…are you looking for information on the rad techs who come in to 
take the x-rays? The physicians who read them? Me – who is your “liaison”? The VP 
of Operations? The Regional VP ?  Not sure how deep you want to go??? and 

• Under the last check box – FBI CJIS…. Please confirm the only required form for 
printing and signature is the 3 page CJIS Addendum. The other 4 listed items are for 
our REVIEW only and do NOT need to be printed, initialed, and attached to our 
submission. (One of these items is 142 pages long…) 

 
Answer # 4.   Copies of professional licensures should be for all radiology techs that perform exams 

and for the radiologists/cardiologists.  List of Key Personnel and Salaries are for non-
profit organizations only.  Resumes and job descriptions should be submitted for the 
radiology techs performing the exams and the radiologists/cardiologists who are reading 
the films.  Please also submit resumes of any administrative staff that directly 
administer the services to the NHDOC.  Yes the three page CJIS addendum is the only 
document you need to submit.  The 142 page document is for your edification only. 

 
Question # 5.   Pages 26-29 – Is it acceptable to hand-write in pricing on Exhibit B, as the form is a pdf file 

and this cannot be electronically manipulated or can you send these pages in a WORD 
document for this purpose? 

 
Answer # 5.   Yes you may handwrite but it is preferred to have the Exhibit B typewritten if possible. 


